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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Representative Joseph Pickett  
Chair, House Committee on Homeland Security and Public Safety 

 
FROM: Jennifer Fox 
 
DATE: July 31, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Analysis of Reduced DRP Surcharge Amounts 
 
This memorandum is in response to your request for Legislative Budget Board (LBB) 
analysis of certain recommendations regarding the Driver Responsibility Program (DRP).  
These recommendations originated from an April 14th House Homeland Security and 
Public Safety Committee hearing on the DRP. This memo and the accompanying 
attachment represent part one of our analysis.   

 
Specifically, the attachment provides an analysis illustrating the potential impact on 
revenue from reducing DRP surcharge amounts. For example, assuming current 
compliance rates, reducing the surcharge rate for DWLI by 5 percent could result in a 
revenue loss of $385,188 in year 1. Under this scenario, for each one percent increase in 
compliance rates, the associated revenue gain is estimated to be $225,796 in year 1. 
Therefore, the necessary compliance rate to reach current levels of revenue collections is 
estimated to be 34.12 percent in year 1 up from the current compliance rate of 32.41 
percent.  

 
This analysis is based on data from the Department of Public Safety pertaining to the total 
amount of surcharges billed and collected during fiscal years 2012 and 2013.  This analysis 
is illustrative only; the Comptroller of Public Accounts, not the LBB, is ultimately 
responsible for certifying specific revenue impacts resulting from changes in legislation. 
 
Please call me at 463-6806 if I can provide additional information.  
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cc: Mariann Morelock 
 Andrew Blifford 
 Ursula Parks 
 Sarah Keyton 
 John McGeady 
 Julie Ivie 
 Jeremiah Jarrell 
 Meredith Melecki 
 Angela Isaack 
 John Wielmaker 
 Norma Herrera  
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